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Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Standard Innovation 
Corporation and Standard Innovation 
(US) Corp. on December 2, 2011. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain kinesiotherapy 
devices and components thereof. The 
complaint names LELO Inc. of San Jose, 
CA; Leloi AB of Sweden; LELO of 
China; Natural Contours Europe of the 
Netherlands; Momentum Management, 
LLC (a/k/a Bushman Products) of 
Torrance, CA; Evolved Novelties, Inc. of 
Canoga, CA; Nalpac Enterprises, Ltd. (d/ 
b/a Nalpac, Ltd.) of Ferndale, MI; E.T.C. 
Inc. (d/b/a Eldorado Trading Company, 
Inc.) of Broomfield, CO; Williams 
Trading Co., Inc. of Pennsauken, NJ; 
Honey’s Place, Inc. of San Fernando, 
CA; Lover’s Lane & Co. of Plymouth, MI; 
PHE, Inc. (d/b/a Adam & Eve) of 
Hillsborough, NC; Castle Megastore 
Group, Inc. of Tempe, AZ; Shamrock 51 
Management Company, Inc. (d/b/a 
Fairvilla.com) of Maitland, FL; Paris 
Intimates, LLC of West Bloomfield, MI; 
Drugstore.com, Inc. of Bellevue, WA; 
Peekay Inc. of Auburn, WA; Mile Inc. 
(d/b/a Lion’s Den Adult) of 
Worthington, OH; Mersoner, Inc. (d/b/a 
Fascinations) of Chandler, AZ; Love 
Boutique-Vista, LLC (d/b/a Déjà vu) of 
Vista, CA; and Toys in Babeland LLC of 
Seattle, WA, as respondents. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 

otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2862’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 
Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary ((202) 205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: December 5, 2011. 

By order of the Commission. 
James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31543 Filed 12–7–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[DN 2861] 

Certain Portable Communication 
Devices, Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled In Re Certain Portable 
Communication Devices, DN 2861; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
filed on behalf of Digitude Innovations 
LLC on December 2, 2011. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1337) in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain portable 
communication devices. The complaint 
names Research In Motion Ltd. of 
Canada; Research In Motion Corp. of 
Irving, TX; HTC Corporation of Taiwan; 
HTC America, Inc. of Bellevue, WA; LG 
Electronics, Inc. of South Korea; LG 
Electronics U.S.A. Inc. of Englewood 
Cliffs, NJ; LG Electronics MobileComm 
U.S.A. Inc. of San Diego, CA; Motorola 
Mobility Holdings, Inc. of Libertyville, 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR § 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioner Dean A. Pinkert did not 
participate in this review. 

Illinois; Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. 
of South Korea; Samsung Electronics 
America, Inc. of Ridgefield Park, New 
Jersey; Samsung Telecommunications 
America, LLC of Richardson, TX; Sony 
Corporation of Japan; Sony Corporation 
of America of New York, NY; Sony 
Electronics, Inc. of San Diego, CA; Sony 
Ericsson Mobile Communication AB of 
Sweden; Sony Ericsson Mobile 
Communication (USA) Inc. of Research 
Triangle Park, NC; Amazon.com, Inc. of 
Seattle, WA; Nokia Corporation of 
Finland; and Nokia Inc. of Irving, TX, as 
respondents. 

The complainant, proposed 
respondents, other interested parties, 
and members of the public are invited 
to file comments, not to exceed five 
pages in length, on any public interest 
issues raised by the complaint. 
Comments should address whether 
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a 
cease and desist order in this 
investigation would negatively affect the 
public health and welfare in the United 
States, competitive conditions in the 
United States economy, the production 
of like or directly competitive articles in 
the United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the orders are used 
in the United States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the potential orders; 

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like 
or directly competitive articles are 
produced in the United States or are 
otherwise available in the United States, 
with respect to the articles potentially 
subject to the orders; and 

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, 
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to an exclusion order 
and a cease and desist order within a 
commercially reasonable time. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, five 
business days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document and 12 
true copies thereof on or before the 
deadlines stated above with the Office 
of the Secretary. Submissions should 
refer to the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 
2861’’) in a prominent place on the 
cover page and/or the first page. The 

Commission’s rules authorize filing 
submissions with the Secretary by 
facsimile or electronic means only to the 
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the 
rules (see Handbook for Electronic 
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/ 
secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
documents/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 
Persons with questions regarding 
electronic filing should contact the 
Secretary ((202) 205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 
210.50(a)(4)). 

Issued: December 5, 2011. 

By order of the Commission. 
James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31544 Filed 12–7–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–461 (Third 
Review)] 

Gray Portland Cement and Cement 
Clinker From Japan 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject five-year review, the 
United States International Trade 
Commission (Commission) determines,2 
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that 
revocation of the antidumping duty 
order on gray Portland cement and 
cement clinker from Japan would be 
likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury to an 

industry in the United States within a 
reasonably foreseeable time. 

Background 
The Commission instituted this 

review on May 2, 2011 (76 FR 24519) 
and determined on August 5, 2011 that 
it would conduct an expedited review 
(76 FR 50252, August 12, 2011). 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this review to the 
Secretary of Commerce on December 2, 
2011. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4281 
(December 2011), entitled Gray Portland 
Cement and Cement Clinker from Japan: 
Investigation No. 731–TA–461 (Third 
Review). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 2, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–31491 Filed 12–7–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1122–0013] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Extension of a Currently 
Approved Collection; Comments 
Requested; Semi-Annual Progress 
Report for the Rural Domestic Violence 
and Child Victimization Enforcement 
Grant Program 

ACTION: 30-Day notice of information 
collection under review. 

The Department of Justice, Office on 
Violence Against Women (OVW) will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. This 
proposed information collection was 
previously published in the Federal 
Register Volume 76, Number 185, page 
59160 on September 23, 2011, allowing 
for a 60-day comment period. 

The purpose of this notice is to allow 
for an additional 30 days for public 
comment until January 9, 2012. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

Written comments and/or suggestions 
regarding the items contained in this 
notice, especially the estimated public 
burden and associated response time, 
should be directed to The Office of 
Management and Budget, Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attention Department of Justice Desk 
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